Lena Bonner

L e _ ]
From: Brennan Meagher

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Lena Bonner

Cc: ' Natasha L. McFarley; Mayor Johnson; Jasmine Sims

Subject: Agenda Item

Ms. Bonner,

Hope all is well. Mayor Johnson is requesting two items be added to next week’s Committee Agenda. The details on these
requests are below.

1. Finance: The addition of a capital account line to the Mayor’s budget for our surplus funds from the 2023 budget.
2. Public Service: Discussion on the appearance of the city.

Thank you for your assistance. Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Best,

Brennan Meagher, MPA | Communications and Community Liaison
Augusta, GA Government

Office of the Mayor
535 Telfair St Ste 200 | Augusta, GA 30901 | www.augustaga.gov
Office (706) 821-1833 | Cell (706) 993-7961

Email: bmeagher@augustaga.gov

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mait from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are sotely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mait transmissions cannot be guaranteed 10 be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. if verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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